

State of New Jersey

ROBERT ASARO-ANGELO Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT P.O. BOX 937, TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08625-0937

BOARD OF REVIEW

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF REVIEW JANUARY 31, 2024

NANCY HUNT, CHAIRPERSON

WILLIAM SCAGLIONE, VICE-CHAIRPERSON

MARIA ZOLA, ACTING EXECUTIVE SECRETARY



BOARD OF REVIEW "Opportunity. Stability. Dignity."

New Jersey is an Equal Opportunity Employer Printed on Recycled and Recyclable Paper

AD-18.94 (9/23)

PHILIP D. MURPHY Governor

TAHESHA L. WAY Lieutenant Governor

BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING OF DECEMBER 27, 2023

DECEMBER 27, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Review was held on Wednesday, DECEMBER 27, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., via conference call, in Trenton, New Jersey

PRESENT: William Scaglione, Chairperson, Lisa Hart, Vice-Chairperson, Maria Zola, Acting Executive Secretary,

In accordance with L1975, c.231, the Chairperson to the Board of Review opened the meeting with the following statement:

Notice of this meeting was filed with the Secretary of State and sent to the Trenton Times, Newark Star Ledger and Courier Post and posted in the Lobby of the Department of Labor, 1 John Fitch Plaza, Trenton, New Jersey.

All actions were by unanimous vote unless otherwise specified.

BOARD MINUTES:

Submitted for adoption are the minutes of the December 13, 2023, Board meeting.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ADOPT THE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 13, 2023, BOARD MEETING.

SECTION A – HEARING MATTERS:

A-1 VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00296104 (T.B.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an eligibility for benefits.

2. BOR DKT. 00295679 (R. B.)

The claimant's correspondence was erroneously processed as an appeal to the Board of Review.

3. BOR DKT. 00309010 (L.H.)

The claimant's letter of appeal was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

4. BOR DKT. 00296009 (M.J.)

Claimant appeals a decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying a pre-date of the unemployment claim.

5. BOR DKT. 00244971 (I.P.)

The claimant's letter was docketed in error as an appeal to the Board of Review.

6. BOR DKT. 00238380 (E.M.)

The claimant's communication was processed as an appeal of the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which dismissed the employer's appeal as non-justiciable as no initial determination was rendered by the Deputy.

7. BOR DKT. 00306925 (H.J.)

Claimant's communication was processed as an appeal of the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held an eligibility for benefits under reporting requirements.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS VACATED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-2 DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE

1. BOR DKT. 00281637 (C.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

2. BOR DKT. 00299072 (G.W.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

3. BOR DKT. 00306993(D.S.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

4. BOR DKT. 00300126 (E.L.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

5. BOR DKT. 00289634 (F.M.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an invalid benefit claim.

6. BOR DKT. 00290138 (J. P. G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a non-fraud refund.

7. BOR DKT. 00281593 (E.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

8. BOR DKT. 00299515 (R.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

9. BOR DKT. 00244209 (V.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00310746 (F.A.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

11. BOR DKT. 00294762 (M.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

12. BOR DKT. 00288128 (T.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

13. BOR DKT. 00302862 (A.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

14. BOR DKT. 00299871 (W.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding him liable for a non-fraud refund.

15. BOR DKT. 00306955 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which withdrew the appeal at the claimant's request.

16. BOR DKT. 00232348 (G.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for Extended Benefits (EB).

17. BOR DKT. 00299849 (G.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

18. BOR DKT 00255991 (S.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which granted the claimant's request for a withdrawal of his appeal.

19. BOR DKT 00255993 (S.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal which granted the claimant's request for a withdrawal of his appeal.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS DISMISSED APPEALS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW DUE TO UNTIMELY FILING OR FOR NON-JUSTICIABLE APPEAL ISSUE.

A-3 AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00291233 (E.R.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid due to failure to earn requalifying wages and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00288114 (A.G.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the Disability During Unemployment (DDU) claim invalid.

3. BOR DKT. 00295051 (L.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and holding the claimant liable to repay benefits.

4. BOR DKT. 00282785 (T.J.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and unavailable for work.

5. BOR DKT. 00289652 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

6. BOR DKT. 00298079 (J.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

7. BOR DKT. 00296519 (R.P.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim valid with a weekly benefit rate of \$376.00 and a maximum benefit amount of \$9,776.00 from a base year of 1/1/21 to 12/31/21.

8. BOR DKT. 00275862 (T.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

9. BOR DKT. 00298962 (M.D.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

10. BOR DKT. 00298465 (H.W.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability, ability, and active search for work.

11. BOR DKT. 00292878 (S.Y)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and remanding a non-fraud refund for recalculation.

12. BOR DKT. 00301726 (C.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

13. BOR DKT. 00306304 (J.V.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

14. BOR DKT. 00305873 (T.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and without good cause for the late filing.

15. BOR DKT. 00307504 (T.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility for benefits between school terms due to reasonable assurance of reemployment with an educational institution.

16. BOR DKT. 00273487 (A.O.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and liability for a non-fraud refund.

17. BOR DKT. 00270392 (F.D.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

18. BOR DKT. 00304820 (R.D)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a pension reduction.

19. BOR DKT. 310001 (S.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which held an ineligibility for benefits under reporting requirements.

20. BOR DKT. 0031003 (S.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

21. BOR DKT. 00308978 (D.J.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

22. BOR DKT. 00307449 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of COVID-19 related reasons identified under the CARES Act, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

23. BOR DKT. 00301323 (I.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

24. BOR DKT. 00300282 (K.K.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

25. BOR DKT. 00277475 (R.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim and held him ineligible for PUA benefits.

26. BOR DKT. 00267481 (D.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

27. BOR DKT. 00302751 (L.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

28. BOR DKT. 00308792 (T.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

29. BOR DKT. 00302054 (M.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

30. BOR DKT. 00307283 (B.H.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

31. BOR DKT. 00302280 (S.T.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

32. BOR DKT. 00305873 (T.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and without good cause for the late filing.

33. BOR DKT. 00276605 (J.A.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and liability for a non-fraud refund.

34. BOR DKT. 00308778 (M.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

35. BOR DKT. 00308048 (R.R-G.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

36. BOR DKT. 00303157 (V.R.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant liable for a fraud refund, disqualified for one year from the date of discovery, and a fine.

37. BOR DKT. 00305617 (A.B.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid.

38. BOR DKT. 00340179 (D.T.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

39. BOR DKT. 00309307 (S.E.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

40. BOR DKT. 00309265 (D.P.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under ability to work, ineligible for a pre-date of an unemployment claim, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

41. BOR DKT. 00307842 (N.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

42. BOR DKT. 00309152 (H.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

43. BOR DKT. 00283229 (R.A. ET AL)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for striking workers during a labor dispute.

44. BOR DKT. 00307518 (J.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal denying the request to reopen the matter due to non-registration for the hearing.

45. BOR DKT. 00302410 (J.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as untimely and holding a liability for a non-fraud refund.

46. BOR DKT. 00251463 (E.A.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the unemployment claim invalid, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits, and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

47. BOR DKT. 00343538 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

48. BOR DKT. 00308999 (E.A.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

49. BOR DKT. 00310020 (V.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

50. BOR DKT. 00311160 (M.Z.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

51. BOR DKT. 00313130 (V.J.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

52. BOR DKT. 00309947 (S.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

53. BOR DKT. 00312202 (N.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

54. BOR DKT. 00312775 (H.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

55. BOR DKT. 00304887 (R.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liable for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS AFFIRMATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-4 MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00255011 (F.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and ineligible for PUA benefits as he was not unemployed due to a qualifying reason under the C.A.R.E.S. ACT.

2. BOR DKT. 00290103 (J.P.G.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible to pre-date the Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) to August 30, 2020.

3. BOR DKT. 00248034 (R.M.)

Claimant appealed the Appeal Tribunal decision holding the disability benefit claim invalid.

4. BOR DKT. 000307751 (S.H.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal which denied the claimant's request for a pre-date of an unemployment claim.

5. BOR DKT. 00282224 (G.K.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for refusing suitable work, ineligible for benefits under ability for work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

6. BOR DKT. 00283695 (C.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

7. BOR DKT. 00306543 (Y.O.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility hearing of benefits under ability to work, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

8. BOR DKT. 00224849 (L.R.C.)

The Superior Court of New Jersey remanded for further consideration a decision of the Board of Review which held an ineligibility for unemployment and Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits under availability for work and for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work and a liability to a refund.

9. BOR DKT. 00278920 (K.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

10. BOR DKT. 00251905 (F.H.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of unemployment benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, an ineligibility for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

11. BOR DKT. 00318799 (J.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liability for non-fraud refund.

12. BOR DKT. 00271099 (B.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS MODIFICATIONS OF APPEAL TRIBUNAL DECISIONS BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-5 REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00282024 (J.R.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, denial of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00275672 (N.C.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

3. BOR DKT. 00295988 (U.S.M.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

4. BOR DKT. 00266449 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant had reasonable assurance of reemployment between terms.

5. BOR DKT. 00307695 (B.H.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and no disqualification of benefits for discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

6. BOR DKT. 00309229 (P.B.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

7. BOR DKT. 00294530 (P.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant not unemployed and liability for non-fraud refund.

8. BOR DKT. 00327823 (Z.P.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

9. BOR DKT. 00275678 (E.C.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and no liability for a nonfraud refund.

10. BOR DKT. 00303826 (N.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

11. BOR DKT. 00272170 (L.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

12. BOR DKT. 00307988 (P.H.)

Employer appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work, and no disqualification for benefits due to discharge for misconduct connected with the work.

13. BOR DKT. 00262902 (M.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

14. BOR DKT. 00305365 (T.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

15. BOR DKT. 00305366 (T.L.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

16. BOR DKT. 00307636 (N.L.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause.

17. BOR DKT. 00251506 (A.S.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding an ineligibility of Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons under Section 2102(a)(3)(A)(ii)(l) of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (CARES) Act and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

18. BOR DKT. 00241020 (D.W.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily.

19. BOR DKT. 00307956 (J.D.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal dismissing the appeal as late without good cause and holding the claimant ineligible for benefits under availability for work.

20. BOR DKT. 00298904 (S.F.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for gross misconduct connected with the work and a liability to a non-fraud refund.

21. BOR DKT. 00283418 (S.H.)

Deputy appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant eligible for a predate on a Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) claim.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REMANDS TO THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL OR DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-6 REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW

1. BOR DKT. 00288396 (D.C.)

Employer appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding no disqualification for benefits for misconduct connected with the work.

2. BOR DKT. 00264296 (E.H.D.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a liability for a non-fraud refund.

3. BOR DKT. 00320040 (J.B.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for benefits as the claimant did not report to file a reopened claim prior to January 29, 2023.

4. BOR DKT. 00273140 (Y.S.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily and ineligible for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance (PUA) benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 related reasons identified in the CARES Act.

5. BOR DKT. 00298862 (J.N.)

Claimant appealed the decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily without good cause attributable to the work.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REVERSED DECISIONS OF THE APPEAL TRIBUNAL AND/OR THE DEPUTY BY THE BOARD OF REVIEW.

A-7 REQUEST FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

1. BOR DKT. 0027156 (M.V.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding the claimant ineligible for PUA benefits as the claimant's unemployment was not due to one of the COVID-19 reasons identified under the CARES Act, and liable for a non-fraud refund.

2. BOR DKT. 00270946 (K.C.)

Claimant appealed a decision of the Appeal Tribunal holding a disqualification of benefits for leaving work voluntarily, and a liability for a non-fraud refund.

ACTION: BOARD VOTED TO ACCEPT THE ABOVE CASES AS REQUESTS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL.